Bradley Gasawski

From: Bradley Gasawski

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 4:24 PM

To: puddicat@juno.com; Stanley Ellis; stanellis1993@gmail.com

Cc: Jamey Ayling; Chace Pedersen; Zach Torrance-Smith; Bradley Gasawski
Subject: SX-23-00025 Hoveland - Decision

Attachments: SX-23-00025 Hoveland - Exemption Letter - 12-20-23.pdf

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached correspondence regarding your Shoreline Exemption application (SX-23-00025). A physical copy of
the correspondence has been placed in the mail. Please include a copy of this letter when you submit for building
permits.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,
Bradley

Bradley Gasawski | Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services | 411 N. Ruby St; Suite 2 |Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: 509.962.7539

Email: bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us

If this is about a Public Records request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a
request for public records through the GovQA portal.
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